
W A S H I N G T O N  S T A T E   

CRIMINAL JUSTICE TR AINING COMMISSION  
Debbie Mealy, Ph.D.    Interim Executive Director 

19010 1st Avenue South    Burien, WA 98148    Phone: 206/835-7300    www.cjtc.state.wa.us  

 

 
Mission: The Washington State Criminal Justice Training Commission enhances public safety by 

 establishing standards and providing education and training. 
 

Values: Professionalism    Integrity    Accountability 

 

January 9, 2012 
 
 
TO: Commissioners, Staff, and Stakeholders 
 
FROM: Sonja Hirsch, Executive Assistant 
 
RE:   SPECIAL COMMISSION MEETING NOTICE—February 23, 2012 
 
 

On Thursday, February 23, 2012, the Commissioners will meet to interview four 
candidates for the position of Executive Director of the Washington State 
Criminal Justice Training Commission and may select the final candidate.  
 
The interviews will be conducted during executive session consistent with RCW 
42.30.110(1)(g). The portion of the meeting in which the Commissioners discuss 
and compare the candidates and vote on the finalist will be open to the public.  
 
The meeting will be held in Room E-154 of the WSCJTC located at 19010 1st 
Avenue South, Burien, WA 98148. 
 

Thursday, February 23, 2012 

8 AM – 4 PM  Interview four candidates for the position of Executive Director 
of the Washington State Criminal Justice Training 
Commission and possibly select the finalist. 

 
If you have questions about the Special Commission Meeting, please call me at 
206/835-7372. 
 


